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From: Natural Environment Team

Sent: 15 April 2024 14:58

To: Sophie Mezzetti; Planning Services

Subject: FW: FUL/2024/0003 - Consultation response
Categories: BSA

Hi Sophie

Thanks for your email. | have the Arboriculture Officer’'s comments as follows:

Arboriculture

No objection on arboricultural grounds.

Tom Russell Grant, Arboricultural and Woodland Officer
STATUS

Choose an item. | Choose an item. | Green

I’ll chase for Ecology and Landscape responses and get back to you as soon as they are complete.

Many thanks, kind regards

!r!oncu“uraL and Woodland Technician

Natural Environment Team

Community and Environmental Services
o

Norfolk County Council E4E}

From: Sophie Mezzetti

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 12:47 PM

To: Natural Environment Team

Subject: FUL/2024/0003 - Consultation response

Hello,

The consultation responses for the application FUL/2024/0003 were due to be received 11" April. When should we
expect to receive these responses?

Kind regards

Sophie Mezzetti, Planner (Apprenticeship)



Planning Services
Tel:
County Hall, Martineau Lane, Norwich NR1 2SG





